



# IECRE ADMINISTRATIVE DOCUMENT

**IEC System for Certification to Standards relating to Equipment for use in Renewable Energy applications (IECRE System)**

**WE-OMC IECRE Certification Body (RECB) and IECRE Testing Laboratory (RETL) Application form**





## **THIS PUBLICATION IS COPYRIGHT PROTECTED**

**Copyright © 2018 IEC, Geneva, Switzerland**

All rights reserved. Unless otherwise specified, no part of this publication may be reproduced or utilized in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying and microfilm, without permission in writing from either IEC or IEC's member National Committee in the country of the requester.

If you have any questions about IEC copyright or have an enquiry about obtaining additional rights to this publication, please contact the address below or your local IEC member National Committee for further information.

IEC Central Office  
3, rue de Varembe  
CH-1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

Tel.: +41 22 919 02 11  
Fax: +41 22 919 03 00  
[info@iec.ch](mailto:info@iec.ch)  
[www.iec.ch](http://www.iec.ch)

### **About the IEC**

The International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) is the leading global organization that prepares and publishes International Standards for all electrical, electronic and related technologies.

### **About IEC publications**

The technical content of IEC publications is kept under constant review by the IEC. Please make sure that you have the latest edition, a corrigenda or an amendment might have been published.

#### **Useful links:**

IEC publications search - [www.iec.ch/searchpub](http://www.iec.ch/searchpub)

The advanced search enables you to find IEC publications by a variety of criteria (reference number, text, technical committee,...).

It also gives information on projects, replaced and withdrawn publications.

IEC Just Published - [webstore.iec.ch/justpublished](http://webstore.iec.ch/justpublished)

Stay up to date on all new IEC publications. Just Published details all new publications released. Available on-line and also once a month by email.

Electropedia - [www.electropedia.org](http://www.electropedia.org)

The world's leading online dictionary of electronic and electrical terms containing more than 30 000 terms and definitions in English and French, with equivalent terms in additional languages. Also known as the International Electrotechnical Vocabulary (IEV) on-line.

Customer Service Centre - [webstore.iec.ch/csc](http://webstore.iec.ch/csc)

If you wish to give us your feedback on this publication or need further assistance, please contact the Customer Service Centre: [csc@iec.ch](mailto:csc@iec.ch).



IECRE AD-001

Edition 34.0 2018-076-14245

# IECRE ADMINISTRATIVE DOCUMENT

**IEC System for Certification to Standards relating to Equipment for use in  
Renewable Energy applications (IECRE System)**

**WE-OMC IECRE Certification Body (RECB) and IECRE Testing Laboratory  
(RETL) Application form**

INTERNATIONAL  
ELECTROTECHNICAL  
COMMISSION

PRICE CODE

**ZZ**

## CONTENTS

CONTENTS .....	2
1 General information .....	3
2 Required documentation and confirmation for WE-OMC IECRE Certification Bodies (RECBs) .....	4
3 Required documentation and confirmation for WE-OMC IECRE Testing Laboratories (RETLs) .....	6
Annex A – Accreditation Certificate and Scope .....	8
Annex B – Evidence of Proficiency Testing participation .....	9

## 1 General information

Please provide the information requested in [items-sections 2 and 3](#) (as applicable) [below](#).

The following application shall be completed by the candidate RECB or RETL and shall be submitted by the Member Body [in the country](#) in which the candidate resides. The Member Body shall ensure that the application package, as noted below, is complete.

**NOTE: Incomplete applications will not be processed until full documentation has been received.**

NOTE: Once this application is accepted and approved by the Secretariat, it shall be noted that additional documentation will be required to establish the assessment team and to facilitate the assessment, e.g. test reports, results of proficiency testing, accreditation reports, internal quality management documentation, etc.

Applicant RECB/RETL shall provide the information in the table below:

Legal Entity Name:	Click here to enter text.
Address:	Click here to enter text.
Contact person:	Click here to enter text.
E-mail:	Click here to enter text.
Tel.:	Click here to enter text.
Fax:	Click here to enter text.
Website:	Click here to enter text.

## 2 Required documentation and confirmation for WE-OMC IECRE Certification Bodies (RECBs)

Application criteria	Documentation / Confirmation provided
<p><u>1. Certification Bodies must declare one or more certificate types they wish to operate for and will be assessed for each.</u></p>	<p><u>Please inform which types of certificates you wish to issue:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><input type="checkbox"/> <u>Type Certificate</u></li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> <u>Provisional Type Certificate</u></li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> <u>Design Evaluation Conformity Statement (under development)</u></li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> <u>Prototype Certificate (not yet developed)</u></li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> <u>Project Certificate (draft)</u></li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> <u>Project Design Certificate (draft)</u></li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> <u>Site Suitability Evaluation Conformity Statement (draft)</u></li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> <u>Component Certificates</u> <u>- Blade, Gearbox, Tower, etc.</u></li> </ul> <p><u>Note : not all certification types are currently available and are in various stages of development, if not yet available, the development stage is indicated in brackets.</u></p>
<p><u>24. Certification Bodies must be accredited to ISO/IEC 17065 when applying for recognition under IECRE <del>(the actual application must be submitted by a WE-OMC Member Body)</del></u></p>	<p>Please provide a copy of your accreditation certificate &amp; scope in Annex A.</p>
<p><u>32. Certification Bodies must be member of the Certification Body Stakeholder Group (SG 550) or must apply for membership at the same time as applying for recognition under IECRE. They must furthermore agree to abide by the attendance clause 4, <del>item 2</del>, of OD-550-1</u></p> <p><del>NOTE: membership in SG 550 requires WE-OMC Member Body Endorsement.</del></p>	<p>Please provide the name of the person you wish to nominate:</p> <p><a href="#">Click here to enter text.</a></p> <p>If you are already represented in SG 550, please provide the name of your representative:</p> <p><a href="#">Click here to enter text.</a></p>
<p><u>43. Certification Bodies must agree to adhere to the <del>(draft)</del> Rules of Procedure, IECRE 05, <del>(draft)</del> relevant ODs and current and future clarification sheets</u></p>	<p>Please check "yes" below:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> Yes</p>
<p><u>54. Certification Bodies must indicate their agreement to undergo peer assessment on a periodic basis that is established by the REMC.</u></p>	<p>Please check "yes" below:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> Yes</p>
<p><u>65. A peer assessment will be <del>done</del> <u>conducted</u> by a (group of) identified peers (with possible additional experts). <del>A specific peer or expert may be refused as long as argumentation is provided. Applicants may object "for cause" (reasons to be stated) to the appointment of the assessors to the</del></u></p>	<p>Please check "yes" below:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> Yes</p>

Application criteria	Documentation / Confirmation provided
<u>IECRE Executive Secretary. If the stated reasons are considered sufficient, new assessor(s) will be appointed.</u>	
<u>76.</u> Certification Bodies agree to pay the relevant application fee <u>as per OD-001, clause 2.</u>	Please check “yes” below: <input type="checkbox"/> Yes
<u>87.</u> Certification Bodies must agree to pay the assessment fee, which will be established together with the assessors <u>as per OD-003.</u>  <del>NOTE: The candidate may withdraw from the application process after the assessment fee has been established without incurring any costs.</del>	Please check “yes” below: <input type="checkbox"/> Yes

### 3 Required documentation and confirmation for WE-OMC IECRE Testing Laboratories (RETLs)

Application criteria	Documentation / Confirmation provided
<p>1. Test Labs must declare one or more competence areas as per <del>draft</del> <u>Rules of Procedure, IECRE 05, clause 8.2.1 (document WE-OMC/007/DC)</u> and will be assessed for each.</p>	<p>Please inform which competence area(s) for which you wish to apply:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><input type="checkbox"/> Power Curve measurements according to IEC 61400-12-1, incl. Annexes A, B, C, D, E, G, H, K</li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> Anemometer calibration according to IEC 61400-12-1 Annex F</li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> Blade testing according to IEC 61400-23</li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> Loads testing according to IEC 61400-13</li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> Acoustic Testing according to IEC 61400-11</li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> Electrical Characteristics testing according to IEC 61400-21</li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> Lightning protection testing according to IEC 61400-24: 2010</li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> Drivetrain testing according to IEC 61400-4: 2012</li> <li><input type="checkbox"/> Lidar Calibration according to IEC 61400-12-1: 2017, Annex L</li> </ul>
<p>2. Test Labs must be accredited to ISO/IEC 17025 for the standard(s) covering the competence area(s) when asking for recognition under IECRE (the actual application must be submitted by <del>a</del> <u>the</u> WE-OMC member body).</p>	<p>Please provide a copy of your accreditation certificate &amp; scope in Annex A.</p>
<p><del>3. Test Labs must have participated in the proficiency tests such as performed within MEASNET for relevant competences areas, or participate in such proficiency testing as part of the assessment (not required if such proficiency testing did not cover a specific competence area).</del></p> <p><del>(Note: proficiency testing is currently organised for a group of Test Laboratories and therefore the aim will be to group those that want to participate in proficiency testing together.</del></p> <p><del>Later applications will still be processed but must expect a delay in the assessment while waiting for the results of a future proficiency test.)</del></p>	<p><del>Please provide evidence of such participation in Annex B.</del></p> <p><del>If you would like to participate in proficiency testing as part of the assessment please check 'yes' below</del></p> <p><del><input type="checkbox"/> Yes</del></p>



Application criteria	Documentation / Confirmation provided
<p><u>34.</u> Test Labs must be a member of the Test Laboratory Stakeholder Group (SG 551) or must apply for membership at the same time as applying for recognition under IECRE.</p> <p><del>NOTE: membership in SG 551 requires WE-OMC Member Body Endorsement.</del></p>	<p>Please provide the name of the person you wish to nominate:</p> <p>Click here to enter text.</p> <p>If you are already represented in SG 551, please provide the name of your representative:</p> <p>Click here to enter text.</p>
<p><del>45. If the proficiency test showed the test lab to have an outlier, data must be available to show a root cause analysis was conducted and corrective action implemented. As per IECRE 05, clause 8.2.2 item 5, the most recent MEASNET Round Robin result or other applicable methods</del></p>	<p><del>If applicable, please provide evidence of the root cause analysis and corrective action</del>  <u>Please provide evidence of such MEASNET participation, or other applicable methods compliant with ISO/IEC 17025:2005 clause 5.9.1, in Annex B:</u></p> <p>Click here to enter text.</p>
<p><u>56.</u> Test Labs must agree to participate in future proficiency testing if/when organised by the TL Stakeholder Group (for the relevant competence area).</p>	<p>Please check "yes" below:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> Yes</p>
<p><u>67.</u> Test Labs must indicate their agreement to undergo peer assessment on a periodic basis that is established by the REMC.</p>	<p>Please check "yes" below:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> Yes</p>
<p><u>78.</u> Test Labs must agree to adhere to <del>the (draft) RoP</del><u>IECRE 05, relevant ODs</u> and current and future clarification sheets.</p>	<p>Please check "yes" below:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> Yes</p>
<p><u>89.</u> Test Labs agree to pay the relevant application fee, <u>as per OD-001 clause 2.</u></p>	<p>Please check "yes" below:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> Yes</p>
<p><u>940.</u> Test Labs must agree to pay the assessment fee, which will be established together with the assessors, <u>per OD-003.</u></p> <p><del>NOTE: The candidate may withdraw from the application process after the assessment fee has been established without incurring any costs.</del></p>	<p>Please check "yes" below:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> Yes</p>
<p><u>104.</u> A peer assessment will be <del>done</del> <u>conducted</u> by a (group of) identified peers (with possible additional experts). <u>Applicants may object "for cause" (reasons to be stated) to the appointment of the assessors to the IECRE Executive Secretary. If the stated reasons are considered sufficient, new assessor(s) will be appointed.</u> <del>A specific peer or expert may be refused as long as argumentation is provided.</del></p>	<p>Please check "yes" below:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> Yes</p>

## **Annex A – Accreditation Certificate and Scope**

**Annex B – Evidence of Proficiency Testing participation**

**INTERNATIONAL  
ELECTROTECHNICAL  
COMMISSION**

3, rue de Varembé  
PO Box 131  
CH-1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

Tel: + 41 22 919 02 11  
[info@iec.ch](mailto:info@iec.ch)  
[www.iec.ch](http://www.iec.ch)

**IEC SYSTEM FOR CERTIFICATION TO STANDARDS  
RELATING TO EQUIPMENT FOR USE IN RENEWABLE  
ENERGY APPLICATIONS (IECRE SYSTEM)**

IECRE Secretariat c/o IEC  
3, rue de Varembé  
PO Box 131  
CH-1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

Tel: + 41 22 919 02 11  
[secretariat@iecre.org](mailto:secretariat@iecre.org)  
[www.iecre.org](http://www.iecre.org)